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Le Colombier

La terre du Grand Colombier (ou Coulombier) relevait de la 
seigneurie du Plessis-Bertrand en Saint-Coulomb. Les Eon de 
Carman y construisirent en 1747 le château du Colombier. Celui-
ci comprenait un corps de bâtiment et deux pavillons. On trouve 
également, dans ce parc  de douze hectares, une chapelle et 
un étang. De nombreuses statues en marbre d’Italie ornaient 
les jardins et les bosquets ; trente-deux d’entre elles ont été 
retrouvées dont quatre sont conservées dans des niches sur la 
façade du château. 

L’intérieur est richement décoré. On remarque entre autres 
un très bel escalier en bois sculpté, des boiseries finement 
travaillées, le “salon de quatre éléments” et une cheminée en 
marbre blanc.

Une restauration effectuée dans la deuxième partie du 19e siècle 
a profondément modifié le caractère des bâtiments. Les deux 
pavillons primitifs ont été remplacés par des ailes reliées au corps 
par des tourelles. Un enduit couleur pastel/rosé donne à l’ensemble 
une physionomie Louis XIII dans un style étranger qui pourrait être 
italien. Vestige des premiers édifices, accolés au mur d’enceinte, 
la chapelle présente une abside à pans coupés. La porte est 
surmontée d’un fronton (daté de 1754) sur lequel apparaissent 
les écussons de Julien-Pierre Eon, seigneur de Carma, et de 
Marie-Jeanne le Breton, sa femme. Devenu propriété nationale 
et après avoir servi d’hôpital pendant la Révolution, le Colombier 
fut récupéré par ses propriétaires. Le château appartint, à partir 
de 1797 aux familles du Pouget, le Breton, de Cargouët, de 
Lanascol, et fut acheté en 1992 à M. de Saint Meleuc par la famille 
Lemarié. Le Colombier est devenu un hôtel en 2008. Le restaurant 
a ouvert ses portes en 2015. Au cours du printemps 2016, afin de 
préserver le patrimoine, la chapelle a été entièrement rénovée tant 
à l’extérieur qu’à l’intérieur.



‹

“Le Colombier” 
The Chateau was built by Pierre Gris 1715, to be used as a 
holiday! retreat. Pierre Gris was an extremely wealthy Ships’ 
Manager employed by the East India Company and his wealth 
is reflected to this day within the interior of the Chateau, with 
its lavishly equipped with wood carvings from Scandinavia, 
marble fireplaces and carvings from Italy together with the most 
magnificent wood panelling on to which there are the most 
exquisite paintings. (Look very carefully at the large painting in 
the dining room, and you will notice the ravages of war). Originally 
the Chateau was just one large building, flanked by two detached 
“pavilions”, surrounded by a huge paved terrace. Pierre Gris also 
built himself a chapel, and history relates that he insisted on a 
small window on the upper storey, from which he could watch 
his ships sail in and out of St. Malo. In those days, there were 
15 hectares of land surrounding the Chateau, but today only 
12 hectares remain, however within these grounds 34 ornate 
Italian statuettes were found, 4 of which have pride of place in 
niches on permanent display each side of the grand entrance.  

Restoration & renovation work in the second half of the 19th Century 
profoundly altered the whole character of the Chateau. The original 
two detached pavilions were pulled down, instead “wings” were built 
in their place, with turrets connecting them to the main building. Finally 
a colour wash was added to the exterior, rather in the Italian style 
much favoured by Louis XIII of France in the years gone by. A visit 
to the chapel is well a worth, make sure you take time to notice the 
coat of arms above the door, (1754.) The property was taken over 
by the Government in the time of the Revolution and was used as 
a hospital....there is a great deal of history attached to this period, 
should you be interested.Sadly now the dovecote which originally 
gave its name to the Chateau is nothing more than a ruin, but it can 
still be seen, covered in ivy close to the chapel, although it is hard 
to imagine it in its heyday with its lovely domed roof. From the year 
1797 the Chateau has been owned variously by four other families, 
the Pougets, Le Breton, the Cargouet, the Lanascol, but it was then 
bought by the Lemarie. The Chateau became a hotel in 2008, but did 
not open its restaurant doors to the public until 2015.



16 chambres élégantes, raffinées et 
toutes personnalisées, 3 catégories 
de confort (classique, supérieure et 
privilège).

16 elegant bedrooms are available, each 
individually decorated and furnished. 
There are three categories available, 
classic, superior and deluxe.

Classique 
Classic

Supérieure 
Superior

Privilège 
Privilege



Sérénité, convivialité et détente
seront les maîtres mots de votre séjour dans un salon 
meublé d’époque. Détente avant ou après le repas, pro-
fitez de ce lieu équipé wifi avec bar, jeux et piano 

The Chateau with its large peaceful grounds, is a place in gene-
ral to unwind but the hotel Salon is a room of gracious charm, 
where you can relax in true tranquillity. Thus what we hope you 
take away from your stay with us, is a break from the hustle and 
bustle of life, together with memories of our friendly multi lingual 
staff, for whom nothing is too much trouble, together with, of 
course, the superb food we are here to provide.

Le restaurant
Réservez votre table au restaurant ou au kiosque (ca-
pacité 15 personnes /lieu). Choix de menu : Des pro-
duits du terroir, cuisinés avec finesse, inventive, avec une 
pointe de modernité. A votre écoute pour rendre ce mo-
ment magique et inoubliable.

Do reserve a table either in our main restaurant or out in our 
sunny conservatory, all our products are sourced locally, and 
we pride ourselves on our menu options.



les banquets et les séminaires
Idéale pour vos réceptions, séminaires et repas 
de famille : une salle climatisée pouvant accueillir 
110 personnes.

Our Conference Centre which is fully air conditioned, can 
accommodate up to 110 people, and is ideal for not only 
conferences, but for celebrations such as weddings, chris-
tenings or birthdays… indeed, any occasion at all.

En théâtre, 110 personnes
Theatre, 110 people

En U, 60 personnes
U shape, 60 people

En rectangle, 70 personnes
Board room shape, 70 people

En dîner, 100 personnes
For dinners, 100 people

En cocktail, 110 personnes
For cocktails, 110 people



le parc et son practice
Situé à 10 mn de Saint-Malo intra-muros, à 3 km des 
plages, véritable havre de paix dans un écrin de verdure. 
Hélisurface à votre disposition.

Located just 10 minutes from the old walled city of St. Malo, 
the Chateau is still only 3 km away from some of the finest 
stretches of beaches in Brittany. This beautiful Chateau 
stands in its own park land, and is a veritable haven of peace 
and tranquillity, it even has its own huge 
lake to sit by on long summer evenings.

Venez vous initier au plaisir du golf sur notre practice.

Come and enjoy our golf practice area, golf lessons are even 
available form our professional should you so wish Come and 
learn about the pleasure of the golf on our golf practice.



St-Malo
Intra-Muros
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Clinique 
de la Côte d’Emeraude
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Saint Méloir
des Ondes

D2

Frotu
Le Tertre Barré

Hélisurface
(48.6385816, -1.9675129)

QUIMPER

SAINT-BRIEUC

VANNES

RENNES

SAINT-MALO
Château Hôtel du Colombier
Petit Paramé
35400 Saint-Malo, France
Tél. 02 23 52 02 28
Fax : 02 99 21 00 80
Mail : contact@saintmalo-hotelcolombier.com
www.saintmalo-hotelcolombier.com
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Accès WIFI
Free WIFI


